Kevin J. Nietmann 1650 Calvert Cliffs Parkway

Plant General Manager Lusby, Maryland 20657
Calvert Cliffs Nuclear Power Plant 410 4954101
Constellation Generation Group, LLC 410 495-4787 Fax

Constellation
Energy Group

February 27, 2003
U. S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Washington, DC 20555
ATTENTION: Document Control Desk
SUBJECT: Calvert Cliffs Nuclear Power Plant

Unit Nos. 1 & 2; Docket Nos. 50-317 & 50-318
Annual Report of Failures and Challenges to Pressurizer Power-Operated Relief
Valves and Safety Valves for the Period of January 1 — December 31, 2002

REFERENCE: (@ Calvert Cliffs Units 1 and 2 Technical Specification 5.6.6

Reference (a) requires that an annual report shall be submitted documenting all failures of and challenges
to the pressurizer power-operated relief valves and safety valves. There were no challenges to or failures
of the pressurizer power-operated relief valves or safety valves on either unit during 2002.

Should you have questions regarding this matter, we will be pleased to discuss them with you.
Very truly yours,

A

for
Kevin J. Nietmann
Plant General Manager
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cc: J. Petro, Esquire H. J. Miller, NRC
J. E. Silberg, Esquire Resident Inspector, NRC
Director, Project Directorate I-1, NRC R.I. McLean, DNR

G. S. Vissing, NRC
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